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MEMORANDUM FOR:
R. F. Heishman, Chief, Reactor Construction &
Engineering Support Branch, RIII

W. E. Vetter, Assistant to the Director, RIV
FROM:

REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY D. SKOVHDLTSUBJECT:
(AITS H10284H3)

s

#

Consistent with G. W. Reinmuth's memo to you, 'same subject, dated
-

November 7,197S, this is to advise you that:

Based on a survey of Recion IV Construction Branch personnel,
revier! an:: comment by the Recien I" RCS.,'S Bran:h Bran:h Chief,

'

and based on my on'n review of Don Skovholt's November 2,1978'

to H. Tnornburg, Region IV personnel knorr of no instancesmem
wherein a Utility performed, or authorized, an action detri-

~ mental to public health and safety for the purpose of reducing
! expenditures.

N-^y Y. E. Vetterr-
b

Assistant to the DirectorIM
nni -

? jj cc: Karl V. Seyfrit, RIV
p p.; G. L. Madsen, RIV

W. C. Seidle, RIV
;1h;d|:.y .
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